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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Manday, 2 March 2020 3:07 PM

To: Zuraimee Bin Mantau; SUR

Subject: RE: Request MV for FBA3040K, MT/1076534-001

Dear Zuraimee,

The market value for FBA 3040K is $6000(est) as at Dec 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax; 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Zuraimee Bin Mantau <zuraimee.mantau@income.com. sg>
Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 2:32 PM

To: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>
Subject: Request MV for FBA3040K, MT/1076534-001

Importance: High

Dear LKK
Please help on the market value for the motorbike.

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

FBAIQ40K

Vehicle to be Exported
Yes

Intended Deregistration Date
21 Dec 2019

Vehicle Make

YAMAHA

Vehicle Model
SPARK135 M

Primary Colour

White

Manufacturing Year
2006

Engine No.

S5YP712039

Chassis No.

5¥YP712039

Maximum Power Output

Open Market Value
51,786.00
Original Registration Date



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Zuraimee Bin Mantau <zuraimee.mantau@income.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 2 March 2020 2:32 PM

To: LKK Valuation; SUR

Subject: Request MV for FBA3040K, MT/1076534-001

Importance: High

Dear LKK

Please help on the market value for the motorbike.

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.

FBA3D40K

Vehicle to be Exported
Yes

Intended Deregistration Date
21 Dec 2019

Vehicle Make
YAMAHA

Vehicle Model
SPARK135 M

Primary Colour

White

Manufacturing Year
2006

Engine No.

5YP712039
Chassis No.
SYP712039
Maximum Power Output 5

Open Market Value
$1,786.00

ation Date

on Date

28 Mar 2006
Transfer Count

: /
Actual ARF Paid

5268.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility

Mo

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount
50.00
Intended COE Rebate Details




cdE Category

D - Motorcycle

COE Period(Years)

10

PQOP Paid

$6,560.00

COE Rebate Amount
$4,110.00

Total Rebate Amount
54,110.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Dec 2019

Thank you

Zuraimee Bin Mantau
Senior Executive

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL)

T +65 6430 7891
WWW.INCOME.COMm.SE

(7 'Income

mizde o fena

noED

Disclaimer

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

N

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies

of it. Thank you.
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TIMELESS, DYNAMIC AND

AWARD-WINNING

Bike modal
Yamaha T135 Spark

Type Of Vehigle
Ay

Frice From
Any

Price To
Any

Class
Any

PMORE SEARCH OFTIONS w

0 SEARCH B VIEW ALL {/LISTING/USEDBIKES/LISTINGS)

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-5park/15952/)

{flistingfusedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/15952/)

56056800

Reg : 29/05/2006
Type: Cubs
135cc

20000km

Pre-Owned Yamaha T135 Spark For Sale. Loan & Trade In Avallable. Price Nego, Visit Us As 286 Changi Road 5{419785],
Posted on 170252020

W PAIDAD W DEALER AD

DETALS ¥ [/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA- YAMAHA-T135-5PARKM 59527 W COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark (fisting/usedbikefyamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/15673/)

{Mistingfusedbikesyamaha-yamaha-r135-5park/ 156730
5GPSE000
Reg: 24/01/2006



Type: Cubs
135cc

Original Parts, Visit Us At Aljunied Mot Works, Well Maintained Condition. Seldam Use. Trade In Welcome,
Clutchless , Renewable COE
Posted on 1 17/02/2020

WEADAD W DEALER AD

DETAILS ¥ (FLISTING/USEDBIKE/FAMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-SPARKS156730) W COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/16210/)

[Mlistingfusedbikesyamaha-yamaha-1135-spark/ 162104}

56054000
Reg : 01/0372010
Type: Cubs
1350

Well Maintain Yamaha T135 Spark For Sale. Fully Paid, Cash Only. Price Is Nego For Interested Buyer. Willing Ta Listan To Any OFfers,
Posted on ; 2B02/2020

WPAIDAD o DIRECT SELLDE

DETAILS ¥ (LISTING/USEDBIKE YAMAHA- Y AMAHA-TIIS-SPARK/EZ10V) W COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/16135/)

(listing/usedbikefyamaha-yamaha-1135-spark/ 16135/

560g2500

Reg : 11/07/2011

Type: Cubs

135¢c

T5000km

¥amaha Spark T1335 For Sale, Stock Condition With Original Coverset. Coe Still Able To Renew. Viewing At Soom Hin Motars Pre Lid,
Address: Yishun Industrial Park & Block 1018 5783760, Tel 675,

Pasted on ; 220272020

#PAIDAD  dF DEALDS AD

DETAILS ¥ [/LISTING/USEDBIKE YAMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-5PARKME135] I COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark Vlistingfusedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-sparkf1 49187

[Mlistingfusedbike/yamaha-yamaha-1135-spark/ 14918/}
SGP$5800

Reg : 12/08/2006

Type: Cubs

135cc



Yamaha T135. Good Condition. Loan Available, Welcome Trade In. Come Visit Us At 5in Boon Motor. Interested Buyers Are Welcome To
Megotiate.

Posted on : 20/0272020

WwPRADAD W DEALER AD

DETAILS ¥ (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/FAMAHA-YAMAHA T RS- SPARK 1 d9100) B COMPARE

Jmolorist

FOA SMsAT DRVERS

Yamaha T135 Spark [flisting/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t1 35-5park/14655/)

="

(Misting/usedbike/yamahayamaha-t1 35-spark/ 14555/
560£6000

Reg : 20/09/2006

Type: Cubs

135cc

Good Condition, High COE Value $6247, Come To Yong Seng Heng Motor. Price Is Neg. Trade InfLoan Avallable,
Posted an : 2501/2020

WRADAD W DEALER AL

DETAILS ¥ (/LISTING/USEDBIKE Y AMAHA Y AMAHA-T135.5PARK/ 14655 I COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark {/listing/usedbikesyamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/ 15051/

{flistingfusedbikefyamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/ 15051/}

SEDg5300
Reg : 02/11/2006
Type: Cubs
135cc

45159km

Visit Us At Ah Fook Mator. Well Maintained Condition. Trade In Welcome / Loan Available.
Fasted on ; 2800172020

WPAIDAD o DEALER AD

DETAILS ¥ [AUSTINGAUSEDBIKEVAMAHA.- FAMAHA-T135-5PARK 50511 W COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark [Mlisting/usedbike/vamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/16066/)

listingfusedbikefyamaha-yamaha-t1 35-spark/ 16066/
$6056000
Reg : 26M2/2008



Type: Cubs
135cc

Price Negotiable. Whatsapp Me For More Infa,
Pested on : 170202020

W (ARECT SELLER

DETARS ¥ [/LISTING/USEDBIKE YAMAHA: Y AMAMA T135-5PARKS G065 I COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/16194/)

flistingfusedbiketyamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/16194/)

Reg : 23/07/2009
Type: Cubs
135cC

VWiewing At Bike Production Pie Ltd. Please Kindly Call To Confirm Availability Before Viewing. Address: 610, Serangoon Road 5(218216) Tel:
€3922555. Trade in/ Re-Financing And Many Other Brands ...
Posted on ; 2022020

W PAIDAL i DEALER &0

DETAILE ¥ [/LISTING/USEDBIKEMVAMAHA- Y AMAHA-T135-5PARKA 61047 W COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbikefyamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/15210/)

\listingfusedbikafyamaha-yamaha-t135-sparkf15210/)

Reg : 28042010
Type: Cubs
135cc

Mew Paint Work, Good And Mice. New 10 yrs COE

Pobted an @ 13022020

WRADAD W DEALER AD

DETAILS ¥ [/LISTING/USEDBIKE Y AMAHA-YAMAHA T135-5PARK52105 I COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listingfusedbikefyamaha-yamaha-t135-sparkS/1 6019/}

Reg 1 18/0272011
Type: Cubs
135cc



Marny Qthver Brand New And Used Motorcycles Available. Come Visit Us At Ban Hon Brothers (Agendies) Fte Ltd. Block 5022, Ang Mo Kio
Industrial Park 2 #01-19 Singapore 569525,

1 Qwner, Clutchless Model. Coe Renewahle,

Posted o | 1200272020

W PAIDAD W DCALDE AD

DETAILS ¥ [MUSTINGAUSED BIKEYAMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-5PARKA 6019/ W COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark [/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-1135-spark/161731)

{/listingfusecbikeyamaha-yamaha-1135-spark/16173/)

Reg : 12/09/2007
Type: Cubs
135cc

Well Maintain Condition. Loan Available, Welcome Trade In. Come Visit Us At Southern Motor, Blk 1006 Bukit Merah Lane 2 #01-10
5{159762). Interested Buyers Are Welcome To Megotiata,
Pested on ¢ 25/02/2020

& FAIDAD & DIALIA AD

DETAILS ¥ (LISTING/USEDBIKE/VAMAHA-YAMAHA-TI35-SPARKEITAN B COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-rt 35-spark/1 6083/

(Misting'usedbike’yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/16083/)
Reg : 0851 2/2006

Type: Cubs
135cc

any Other Brand New And Used Motorcycles Available. Come Visit Us At Ban Hon Brothers (agencies) Ple Ltd. Block 5022, Ang Mo Kio
Industrial Park 2 #01-19 Singapore 589525,

Well Maintained.

Posted an & 18/02/2020

WFADAD % DEALER AD

DETAILS ¥ (/LISTING/USEDBIKE AMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-5PARK/16081/) W COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/15308/)

{fisting/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-1135-sparks1 55087
Reg 1 13/08/2007

Type: Cruiser

135



Tip Top Condition. Original Parts. Visit Us AL Aljunied Motor Works, Well Maintained Condition. Seldom Use. Trade In Welcome
Posted on 1 04/02/2020

WEAID AR W DEALER AL

DCETAILS ¥ (LISTING/USEDDIEYAMAHA Y AMAHA-T135-SPARK SR0ar) W COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/15786/)

(flisting/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/ 15786/

Reg : 15/07/2006
Type: Cubs
135cc

Visit United Cycles Mow! Trade In Available! Price Nego For Sincere Buyers! Call Mow!
Pasted on ; 220172030

& PAIDAD o DEALER AD

DETAILS ¥ (ALISTINGASEDBIKE FAMAMA Y AMAHA-T135.5PARK 5TE6/) B COMPARE

Yamaha T133 Spark (flisting/usedbikesyamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/15656/)

[Mlistingfusedbikefyamaha-yamaha-1135-spark 15656/

Reg : 11/07/2008
Type: Cubs
135cc

S5000km

Yamaha Spark T135 Clutch-less For Sale! Coe Is Mon Renewable, Bike 1s Still In Good Condition. Viewing At Soon Hin Maotars Pte Ltd.
Address: Yishun Industrial Park & Block 1018 STEETE0. Tel ..

Poated an : 1170142020

WELUDAD W DEALER AL

DETAILS ¥ (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/VAMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-SPARKS 1 5656/ W COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark [/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-sparks/155655/)

[Misting/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/ 15655/

Reg : 2011042011
Type! Cubs
135¢c

Yamaha Spark T135 For Sale, Coe Renewable. Blke Is 5till In Good Condition, Viewing At Soon Hin Motors Pte Ltd. Address: Yishun
Industrial Park A Block 1018 576E760. Tel 67524893, We Acce...
Posted o § 19/01/2020



W PADAD W DEALES AD

DETAILS ¥ [ALISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-T135-5PARKM 5655, I COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark [flisting/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-1135-spark/15646/)

(nisting/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/1 5646/

-

Reg : 15/03/2007
Type: Cubs
135ce

Visit United Cycles Mow! Trade Infloan Avallable! Price Nego For Sincere Buyers! Call Mow!
Posted on: 10012020

& FasD AL i DEALER AD

DETAILS ¥ (fLISTING/USEDBIKE/VAMAHA- Y AMAHA-TI35-SPARK! 1 SE467) W COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/15631/)

\flistingfusedbikefyamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/15631/)
Reg : 1071172008

Type: Cubs

135cc

355583km

Clutchless 4-5peed Yamaha Spark 135. Very Well Maintained. Trade InfLoan OFf Yehicle Available, Interested Buyers Are Weltcome To MNeg,
Come Visit Albert Motor Supply,

Posted on 09012020

W PAIDAD i DEALER AD

DETAILS ¥ (/LISTING/USEDBIKENYAMAHA- Y AMAHA:T135 5PARK1 56317 B COMPARE

Yamaha T135 Spark [isting/usedbike/syamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/1 5563/

[Mlisting/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-t135-spark/15563/)

Reg : 0401272008
Type! Cubs
135¢c

Yamaha T135 Spark For Sale, Interested Parties Are Welcome To Meg. Trade/Loan Avaitable. Do Visit Us At Wing Fuat @ Sims Place. No
Earty Settlernent Fee,
Pasted on : 04MI/20320

wPADAD W GEALER AD



DETAILS ¥ [/LISTINGUSEDBIKE/AMAHA- Y AMAHA- T 35-5PARKA S5A1 W COMPARE

FIRST (FPAGE=1EMONTHLY_FROM=&REG_YEAR _FROM=1370&BIKE MODEL=YAMAHA+T135+5PARK+ELICENSE_CLASS=&REG YEAR_TO=20208MOMNTHLY.
[ﬂ 2 (?page=2&manthly_from=&reg_year_from=1970&bike_model=Yamaha+T135+Spark+&license_class=Rreg year_to=2020Amanthly_tos&user=as:
3 [Fpage=3&monthly_from=&reg year_from=1970&bike_model=Yamaha+T135+5park+&license_class=hreg year_to=2020&monthly_tos&user=&status
4 (fpage=d&maonthiy_from=&reg year_from=1570&bike_model=Yamaha+T135+5park=&license_class=&reg_year_to=2020&monthly_to=Ausers&status:
5 (*page=5&manthly_from=&reg year_from=1570&bike_model=Yamaha+T135«5parks&license_class=Ereg_year_to=2020&monthly_to=AusersLstatus:
NEXKT PPAGE=2EMONTHLY_FROM=&REG_YEAR_FROM=1970&BIKE_ MODEL=YAMAHA+T35+5PARK+&LICENSE CLASS=SREG_YEAR TO=2020&MONTHLY

LAST (FRAGE=T4EMONTHLY_FROM=&REG_YEAR_FROM=1970&BIKE_MODEL=YAMAHA+T135+5PARK+&LICENSE_CLASS=&REG_YEAR_ TO=2020&MONTHLY

Up to 70GB and

phones from SO
on business XO plans

BIKE GADGETS

% Number Plates for Sale {/listing/motorcycle/golden-number-plate-far-sale/)
i Instaliment Calculator (finstaliment_calculator/)

€Enstant Insurance Quote (/matorcyche-insuranceslanding/)

@ Bounty (Mbountys)
COE RESULTS
Rd 2, 19 Feb 2020 CATD
COE Bidding of Motorcycles 54309 w
Up to 70GB and
phones from $0

on business XO plans

Be e s af your inends to ke ihis

EXPLORE SGEIKEMART



Sghikemart is the Number One Motorcycle Portal in Singapore for buying Singaporebikes, Sportbikes, Superbikes, Dirtbikes,
Scramblers, Cruisers, COE bike, Scooters, Cubs, Sport Tourers, Super Motards, Street bikes, Classic bikes, Three wheelers, Parallel
imported bikes and more. Buying & selling from MNew matorcycle distributors, Used motarcycle dealers, Motorgycle accessories &
gadgets, apparels & foctwear. Search through our moter directary (https:hwaww.sgbikemart.com.sgddirectory) to find yaur
favourite motarbike shop. Pest your used motorcycle (hitps:/www,sgblkemart.com.sg/listing/usedbikes/) & accessories
(https='fwew sghikemart.com.sgflistingfaccessoriess) for sale in 3 easy step,

Want to have a hassle free transaction? Our Motorcycle Auction (hitps:/iwww.sghikemart.com.sgfauction/) has one of the easiest
ways to sell off your bike Immediately. We have cur network of traders/dealers able to buy off your bike. Just quote, the highest
price offered, accept and let us help you settle the paperwark,

Dur instant matarcycle insurance (https/fwww.sgblkemart.com sg/motorcycle-insurances) quote provides the cheapest & mare
affordable premium to 3l eur 5Gbike members. Get a motorbike Insurance quate far less than 30 secs, When you purchase the
moter insurance with s, Your motercycle certificate of insurance will be stored in our Sghikemart account member’s Ewallet, No
more haste of bringing out the photocopy of the metorcycle insurance cert. All you need to do Is flash your Sghizemart App.

Meed to rent a motorcycle (https:fwww.sgblkemart.com.sg/rentd]) to ride around in Singapore or use it a5 a commercial bike? Go
through our list of motorcycles available for rental,

Feature latest matarcycle news (httpswww sgbikemart.com.sg/blog), we have all the updated news an new motorcycles,
accessories, motorbike reviews, racing events,

Looking for an antique motorcycle number plate (hips:iwww.sgbikemart.com. sg/listing/plates/jto register for your new
matarcycle? Our number plates for sale section has a wide list for transfer.

5gbike, short form for SGblkemart. Our mission is to share and united Singaporebikes to bikers and fulfil their dreams. We alm te
arganize and assist all riders and bikers on everything relates to motorcytling to become every biker one portal and motorcycle

2pp-
Our matte, We fulfil your dreams, Ride to live & Live to ride.

© Sgbéemart . All nights reserved
Frivacy Policy (fpage/privacy-statement/]  Personal Data Protection Statement (fpage/personal-data-protection-statemants]
Terms & Conditlons {/page/terms-conditions!] Contact Us (foontact!)

COE Renewal Full Loan At 1.88% - Hassle Free & Instant Approval

Flemible Repaymient Options Up To T Years with Lowest irerest Fata. Tak To Us! platinummaiorning com s

o



ESNS Auto
8BS WL consultants
M A b 8 B Pte Ltd Company Registration No. 199607198R

51 UBI AVE 1, #01/02-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL: (065) 6256 3561 FAX: (D65) 6256 4315

Your Ref s MT/1076534-001
Our Ref - CV/INC20003414/Dts2 Date: 03% March 2020

NTUC Income Insurance Co-Operative Ltd
73 Bras Basah Road

#05-01 NTUC Trade Union House

Singapore 189556

Attn: Zuraimee Bin Mantau

Dear Sir'Madam,

RE: Vehicle No. FBA 3040K (Make: Yamaha Spark135 M Year of Registration: 2006)
Accident Date: -

We refer to your enquiry on 02/03/2020.

Please be informed of the following:

Market Value (Est.): S$6.000/=
(as at December 2019)

Enclosed please find our invoice for your necessary action.

Yours faithfully,

LK IC

- This Repert is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the
front page of this Report, Mo liability or responsibility whalsoever, in contract or tort, is accepted to any third party who may rely on
the Report wholly or in part. Any third party acting or relying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so al his or her own risk.




